Kellie Burston

From: Kellie Burston

Sent: 22 June 2021 08:48

To: Dunmore, Katie

Cc: Andy Stocks

Subject: RE: Daneshill Landfill Soil Treatment Facility EPR/NP3538MF/V009

You're welcome Katie! Andy will be the application contact
Kind Regards

Kellie

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 June 2021 16:45

To: Kellie Burston <KellieBurston@Caulmert.com>

Subject: RE: Daneshill Landfill Soil Treatment Facility EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Thanks Kellie,

Yes, | could see it was included | was unable to download it.

Going forward will you be the application contact or Andy?

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore

Permitting Officer

National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
B4 Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
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&5 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

Simple, fair, effective charges.

From 1 April 2018 our regulatory charges are changing.
Find out how our plans could affect you.

From: Kellie Burston [mailto:KellieBurston@Caulmert.com]

Sent: 21 June 2021 15:46

To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Daneshill Landfill Soil Treatment Facility EPR/NP3538MF/V009




Good Afternoon Katie,

Andy Stocks has passed your query on to me, | am having a look at the original email sent to PSC on the 22" January
2021. | can see that the BAT document has been included via a document link, however it may have expired. Please
see attached a pdf copy of the document, do not hesitate to get in touch should you require any other information.

Kind Regards

Kellie

Caulmert
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Kellie Burston Caulmert Limited

Mobile: 07494 170 309

Direct: 01773 305 048

Phone: 01773 749132

Extension: 4011

Nottingham Office ¢ 14 Farrington Way, Eastwood Link Business Park ¢ Eastwood, Nottinghamshire * NG16 3BF ¢ United
Kingdom

Senior Environmental Consultant
KellieBurston@Caulmert.com

www.caulmert.com
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents
to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of
any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held
liable for any damage caused by them.

Caulmert Limited Registered as a company in Wales and England. Number 06716319. Registered Office: Intec, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, North
Wales, LL57 4FG

**Please Note; due to Covid-19 latest government guidance, staff are all working remotely. Please rest assured that it is very much business as usual
at Caulmert. Our usual contact numbers (including direct dials) are still in use, however, if we do not pick up then it may be due to the fact that we are
otherwise engaged on another call. Please send an email or leave a message in this circumstance. We constantly strive to provide a high level of
support to our valued clients and seek to maintain business continuity and solidarity at all times.

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 June 2021 14:31

To: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Subject: Daneshill Landfill Soil Treatment Facility EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Andy,

I've received the above application for assessment. Could you forward on me the BAT document? It hasn’t been
included in the application pack and I’'m unable to download it from the link.

Once I've checked through all the information provided I'll be in touch with regards to duly making.
Kind regards
Katie Dunmore

Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



